New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

August 2o, 1953

El Paso Natural Gas Compant

Box 937

Famington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. E. §. Oberly

Dear Mr. Oberly:

Packer leakage tests submitted to this office August 20, 1958

on your #35 Son Juan Unit 27-5 well indicate communication between
the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde Formatlons which were dually
completed In this well.

You are hereby directed to commence remedial action to separate
the zones.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnoid
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks

cc: Mr. A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.



